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1 ih September, 2003 

The Deputy Industrial Registrar, 
Australian Industrial Registry, 
Level 8 -Terrace Towers, 
80 William Street, 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2000 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In accordance with Section 214 of the Workplace Relations Act the RTBU requests 
that an election be held for the honorary position of Assistant National Secretary, National 
Fleet Manufacture, Overhaul, Maintenance and Service Division. 

The election is to fill as a casual vacancy as defined in Rule 78(2) of the RTBU rules 
caused by the resignation of the occupant Mr. Lyle Barlow (see copy of attached 
correspondence). 

The Office we seek to have filled by an election is covered by RTBU Rule 31 -
National Offices. 

:o~~J~ 
NATIONAL SECRETARY 



"McKERROW, Peter 
From: McKERROW, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 September 2003 5:55PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Subject: E2003/275 Casual Vacancy- Asst. Nat. Sec. -Australian Rail, Tram 

and Bus Industry Union 

ARTBJU 139V Prescribed 
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McKERROW, Peter 
From: McKERROW, Peter 
Sent: Thursday, 18 September 2003 2:14 PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Subject: E2003/275 Casual Vacancy- Asst. Nat. Sec. -Australian Rail, Tram 

and Bus Industry Union - Decision and Letter 

Decision 
RTBIU 180903.1 
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B. R. JENKINS 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s 189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union 
(E2003/275) 

SYDNEY, 18 September 2003 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

On 1 5 September 2003 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry 
prescribed information in relation to an election to fill the following casual vacancy: 

Assistant National Secretary, National Fleet Manufacture, 
Overhaul, Maintenance and Service Division 

I am satisfied that an election to fill the abovenamed casual vacancy is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by 
the Australian Electoral Commission. 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 837 4 6666 
Fax: {02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule I B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2003/275 

RE: AUSTRALIAN RAIL, TRAM AND BUS INDUSTRY UNION 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Relevant Information: casual vacancy 

Contact: Mr R Jowett 
National Secretary 

Phone: (02) 9310 3966 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

$s 
-~·~errow 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

18 September 2003 



Mr R Jowett 
National Secretary 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

Australian RaiL ·rram and Bus Industry Union 
X3 - 89 Renwick Street 
REDFERN NSW 2016 

Dear Mr Jowett 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(E2003/275) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace 
Relations A <.:I 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a 
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

Please note that tirture requests of this nature should be lodged under section 189 of Schedule 1B of 
the Workplace Relations Act 1996. The attached Fact Sheet provides an overview of these 
requirements. 

Yours Sincerely 

\ ~,:·'\" 
\ I 

Peter i'vlcKerrow 
f()r Deputy Industrial Registrar 

18 September 2003 
en c. 



Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union 
National Fleet Manufacture, Overhaul, Maintenance & 

Services Division 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with Section 189 of 
Schedule 1 B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation 

E No. 275 of 2003 

Assistant National Secretary 1 

Candidates 

ELLIS, Dennis Arthur 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Lee Jones 
Returning Officer 

19 December 2003 
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Report Pr~nted: 2 February 2004 


